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SUBJECT: NC State University RFQ RKB-631087762 Addendum #2
ES King Village Flooring Bid

This addendum is issued as a result of questions raised on the above referenced request
for proposal. Addendum #2 is not required to be returned with your proposal response.
This document is only confirming a question from addendum #1.

This addendum is in regards to question 10 that was on addendum 1. A correction needs to be
made.

Only apartment 108 has EPO flooring. Apartment 302 has been abated but probably has carpet
squares on the floor, which will need to be demoing, but is safe to remove if directly on
concrete.

Please use this information when preparing your bid quote.



